Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

October 26, 2023

Monthly Regular Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees
October 26, 2023

Library Board Room

Alendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley
Trustee: Jennifer Beard
Trustee: Casey Milano
Trustee: Rebecca Miller
Trustee: Sarah Repella
Trustee: Diane Ruff

Trustee: Richard Rutledge

Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted
Director: Brenda Griffith

Call to Order:
Adjustments to the Agenda:
Public Participation:

Minutes: Approve minutes from the September 28, 2023 Records Commission
Board Meeting.

Minutes: Approve minutes from the September 28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.
Ongoing Business:

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Qhio Update — we are maintaining our 257
registrations.

Fiscal Officer’'s Report:

Accept:
Monthly financial reports for September, 2023, and the Fiscal Officer's Monthly
Report.

Current Revenue:

PLF Distribution: The September 2023 PLF distribution is $76,798.25 which is 5.8%
more than the $72,543.65 received in September 2022. This month's state PLF
receipts are 44% above the December, 2022 estimate of $53,203.

MPL Board Agenda 09/28/2023



2023 General Revenue Net Operating Position

September Revenue = $78,726 Total Annual Revenue =§$ 656,009
September Expenses = $56,181  Total Annual Expenses = $ 545,190
Difference $22,545 $110,819
General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2023 Appropriation™ Current 2023 Expenses As Percentage
$914,401 $ 545,190 59.623%

*Includes $100,000 transfer out to Capital
New Business:
Certificate of Appreciation: Request and present a resolution recognizing past

director Mr. Tom Dillie for his dedication and 15 years of service to Minerva
Public Lilbrary.

Library Closing: | am requesting to schedule a Staff Day for fraining and
cleaning the carpets and upholstered chairs on the Wednesday before
Thanksgiving, November 22nd, The Minerva school is also closed on Wednesday
so we will not have any classes coming from the school. We will be closed on
Thursday for Thanksgiving as usual. | would also ask for the library to be closed on
Friday as a non-paid day to give the carpets time 1o dry. We will be open on
Saturday as usual. The total estimated cost for Wednesday is less than $500. We
will be working on team building as our training focus for this event.

Approve the employment of three new Library Associate | Substitutes at the rate
of $10.50. The three new hires are Sue Barrick, Coral Abel, and Rhonda Grogg
and have all passed the background check and will complete training.

Approve request o updaie the camera system: Quote included from 214
Century Alarm for $8,279.00 to replace and update 9 interior cameras and add
one exterior camerd, (Quote attached)

Upcoming Holidays: We will be turning the Fireside Reading Room into a Winter
Wonderland between Thanksgiving and New Years with a welcoming room for
patrons to sit, read and enjoy the holiday atmosphere. Santa will be visiting the
library on Saturday; December 91 and the community is welcome to visit Santa
as well as take pictures with Santa. We will also have crafts and book readings
of holiday stories from 9:00 am to 1:00 pm.

MPL Board Agenda 09/28/2023 2



Correspondence

Communicated with Heather Miller, Library Relations & Training Development
Manager from SEQ and she will be visiting the library on Tuesday, November 215
to meet with staff and myself at 9:00 am. You are welcome to attend also.

Past Director Tom Dillie sent a thank you card to the board. {Brenda will share)

Directoi's Report

Accept the Director's monthly report for September. (attached)

September 2023 Library Statistics: In-house circulation was 15,436, 5.6% above
that of last September. As has been true all year, renewals made up more of
the in-house circ than initial checkouts. Total circulation was 22,280, 16.29%
above September 2022. For September 2023 the door count was 6730, up 54%
from that of last September 2022 which totaled 4371, We now have all classes in
the Elementary except for 4 grade receiving services from MPL.

Acknowledge Gifts—August

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 0.00
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 0.00
In-kind Gifts
Anonymous 84 books; 0 trade paperbacks;
0 DVDs
Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Thursday, November 16, 2023 at
6:30 pm in the Board Meeting Room.

MPL Board Agenda 09/28/2023



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY
RECORDS COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
September 28, 2023

Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Casey Milano, Rebecca
Miller, Sarah Repella, Diane Ruff, and Richard Rutledge; Director Brenda Griffith;
Fiscal Officer Heather Husted. '

The meeting was called to order at 6:20 p.m.

The Committee members were reminded that the entire Board serves as the
Records Commission. In February 2008, the Records Commission approved a
Schedule of Records Retention and Disposition, which lists each type of record
and when its disposal may take place. At its required annual meeting, the
Records Commission is presented with a Certificate of Records Disposal (Form
RC-3) prepared in accordance with the approved Schedule. The approved
Form RC-3 is mailed to Ohio Historical Society, who will forward it to the Auditor
of State’s Records Office. The records may be destroyed if no reply is received
within 15 business days. We will the MRDD-sponsored shredding service located
in Carrolton. They will come to our site for pick-up of the materials to be
shredded.

Sarah Repella moved and Diane Ruff seconded to approve the attached
Certificate of Records Disposal and submit it to the Ohio Historical Society. The
resolution passed unanimously,

The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Page 1



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the September 28, 2023 Regular Meeting

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm in the Library's
Board Room.

Attendance: Library Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Casey Milano, Becky
Miller, Sara Repella, Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge; Library Director, Brenda Griffith;
Fiscal Officer Heather Husted.

Adjustments to the Agenda: Mrs. Griffith indicated there will be additional
business and resolutions requested for new business due to the arrival of ongoing
information.

Public Participation: none

Minutes: Ms. Milano moved to Approve the minutes of the August 24, 2023
Regular Board Meeting. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried unanimously.
Ongoing Business:

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update: Mrs. Griffith indicated that we
receive an email at the beginning of each month and this month there was no
updates.

Fiscal Officer's Report:

Mrs. Beard moved to Accept the monthly financial reports for August, 2023, and
the Fiscal Officer's Monthly Report as presented. Ms. Milano seconded. Motion
carried unanimously. (the monthly financial reports and Fiscal Officer's Report

are included in the Board Packet.

Current Revenue;

PLF Distribution: The August 2023 PLF distribution is $60,989 which is 3% more than
the $59,210 received in August 2022. This month's state PLF receipts are 14%
below the December, 2022 estimate of $53,203.

2023 General Revenue Net Operating Position
August Revenue = $62,893 Total Annual Revenue = $ 514,390




August Expenses = $60,655 Total Annual Expenses = $ 464,883
Difference $ 2,238 $ 49,507

General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2023 Approprigtion® Current 2023 Expenses As Percentage
$914,401 $ 489,008 53.479%

*Includes $100,000 transfer out to Capital
New Business:

Minerva Public Library Closing for inclement weather. When the Minerva Public
School System is closed for inclement winter weather, the library will also be
closed. Staff scheduled to work during an inclement weather closing day would
receive their scheduled pay if they are scheduled to work the day of the
closing. Employees would not be required to make up the time they receive
compensation for a inclement weather closing. Employees not scheduled to
work when the library is closed for inclement winter weather will not receive any
additional compensation. This would be a revision to section 440 of the
Employee Handbook.

Minerva Public Library closed when the Minerva Public School closes for
inclement winter weather. Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 23-09-01 fo
close the library when the Minerva Public School closes for inclement winter
wedather. Employees scheduled to work when the library closes for inclement
winter weather will sfill receive their regularly scheduled pay. Ms. Beard
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

The Organizational Chart is now updated. Ms. Beard moved to Approve
Resolution 23-09-02 to accept the revised organizational chart as of September
28, 2023. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

The Asset Listing has been updated as of September 2, 2023 (included in
packet.) Ms. Milono moved to Approve Resolution 23-09-03 to accept the
revised Asset Listing from inventory review performed by the Fiscal Officer Husted
and retiring director Mr. Dillie. Ms. Ruff seconded. Maotion carried unanimously.

The Security Alarm System is in need of updates. Ms. Repella moved to Approve
Resolution 23-09-04 to update the security alarm system with 215t Century Alarm
accepfting their quote total of $4,717.50. {see attached) Ms. Beard seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

NI Bosrd: Min




The Consumer Bank Credit Card application requires board signature and
resolution, Ms, Miller moved to Approve Resolution 23-09-05 o allow Director
Griffith to submit for a Minerva Public Library credit card issued in Director
Griffith's name from Consumer's Bank to support purchases when deemed
necessary. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Life Insurance Benefit for full-lime employees. Ms. Beard moved to Approve Resolution
23-0%9-06 to provide all full-time employees d life insurance benefit of $50,000 exclusive
of their annual salary. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Director Dillie has retired as on September 30, 2023. Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve
Resolution 23-09-07 to recognize Director Dillies 15 years of service to the Minerva Public
Library and have a certificate created. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Minerva Public Library Saturday open hours will change effective October 7, 2023 from
10:00 am through 5:00 pm to open hours of 9:00 am through 1:00 pm due to low patron
attendance after 1;00 pm. Ms. Milano moved to Approve Resolution 23-09-08 o
change the Minerva Public Library open hours on Saturdays to open from 9:00 am
through 1:.00 pm effective beginning Saturday, October 7, 2023. Ms. Beard seconded.
Motion carried unanimousiy.

Moving line-item funding. Director Griffith along with Fiscal Officer Husted
suggest we transfer $4,775 from Maintenance and Repair of Facilities to Land
Improvement for the outside patio and water display renovation. Also
requesting to transfer $3,500 from Contingencies with $3,000 to transfer in
Supplies for Programing and $500 to transfer to Other-information Technology.
Ms. Milano moved to Approve Resolution 23-09-09 to move the requested funds
to the designated account as requested. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Correspondence

Conference call with Don Winland, Infrastructure and Security Specialist from the
State Library of Ohio, Serving Every Ohioan. Jennifer Bates and myself met with
Don to discuss the process for moving the library’s Workflows Access which is our
check-in / oul cataloging system to a new platform. Our current SEO platform
will be dissolving at the end of October. Don had simplified the login and we
moved through the demonstration process pretty quickly. Jennifer (our IT
employee] will assure that all computers will be formatted to the new site/URL by
the deadline of October 31,

Brenda contacted Evan Struble at SEO to add Minerva Public Library to the
waiting list for SEQ’s assistance with creating a new Strategic Plan. We are 8th on
the wait list. We are projected to begin the process with the assistance of SEO
during the summer of 2024.

WAL Briard Minutes 09/28/2023 = Diaft 3



Director's Report
Accept the Director's monthly report for August. attached

August 2023 Library Statistics: In-house circulation was 13,470, 3.6% above that of
last August. As has been true all year, renewals made up more of the in-house
circ than initial checkouts. Total circulation was 20,075, 8.01% above August
2022. Door count was 3,773, -11.0% below that of last August 2022, There wass
only one children's event in August 2023 which accounts for the lower door
counts and in-house circulation.

Acknowledge Gifts—August

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 30.20
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 30.20
In-kind Gifls
Anonymous 9 books; 48 trade paperbacks;

32 DVDs

Ms. Milano moved to Adjourn at 7:30 pm. Ms, Repella seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 26, 2023 at 6:30 pm in
the Board Meeting Room.

Board President Date

Board Vice-President Date

iiites 0572812003 - ratt 4



Fiscal Officer’s Report September 2023

1. Bank Reconciliation
a. Huntington Savings account was closed.
b. Huntington Money Market was opened at 3% interest rate.
c. CDAR opened at Huntington at 5.2% for 52 weeks.
2. Revenue Receipt Register
a. Carroll County PLF was miss entered last month- now shows corrected.
b. $1,122.22 of interest earned in August.
i. Plus $235.46 interest accrued in CDAR
3. Appropriaticn Payment Register
a. $3,055.49 in new books between both departments
b. 52,146.72 in downloadahle content.
4, Revenue Status
a. PLFisclose to estimate for year
i. Slightly behind for Carroll and Columbiana counties
b. Interestis at 118% of budget
5. Appropriation Status
a. All seems appropriate for this time in the year.
b. Overall Appropriation Status is 53% (includes budgeted $100,000.00 transfer to capital.)
6. Banking
a. Chase checking account has been closed.
i. All money is now at Consumers or Huntington




Minerva Public Library

September 2023 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the October
2023 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer’s Report
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 9/30/2023

Posted 10/6/2023 2:27:17 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $984,624.91
Recelpts: + $78,725.88
Payments: - $56,181.39
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 09/30/2023; $1,007,168.40
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00

Adjusted UAN Balance as of 09/30/2023:

$1,007,169.40

Entered Bank Balances as of 09/30/2023.

Deposits in Transit: +
QOutstanding Payments: -
Outstanding Adjustments: +

Other Adjusting Factors: +

$1,009,576.48
$0.00
$2,407.08
$0.00

$0.00

Adjusted Bank Balances as of 09/30/2023:

$1,007,169.40

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

10/6/2023 2:34.42 PM
UAN v2023.2

There are no outstanding receipts as of 09/30/2023.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 09/30/2023.

Page 1 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:34:43 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/30/2023
Posted 10/8/2023 2:27:17 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $227,324.52 $240,659.11 $240,659.11 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.0C
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $62.20 $62.20 $62.20 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,769.72 $21,778.97 $21,778.97 $0.00
Investment CDO72716 $21,819.59 $21,894.21 $21,894.21 $0.00
Investment €D082817 $22,065.03 $22,140.49 $22,140,49 $0.00
Investment CDAR-HUNT $75,013.45 $75,013.46 $75,013.46 $0.00
Investment Hunt. MM $162,051.66 $162,451.24 $162,451.24 $0.00
Investment Money Mark $464,654.83 $465,385.80 $465,385.80 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $994,952.01 $1,009,576.48 $1,009,576.48 $0.00

Page 2 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:34:43 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2023
Posted 10/6/2023 2:27:17 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 498-2023 09/14/2023 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 522-2023 09/18/2023 Anna Minor $72.05
PRIMARY Electronic 526-2023 09/21/2023 MINERVA HIGH SCHOOL $65.00
PRIMARY Electronic 536-2023 09/22/2023 House Cleaning Genie $739.02
PRIMARY Electronic 537-2023 09/22/2023 AMAZON $57.18
PRIMARY Electronic 540-2023 09/25/2023 PC CoPilot $946.00
PRIMARY Electronic 541-2023 09/25/2023 KISHMAN'S IGA $12.34
PRIMARY Electronic 554-2023 09/29/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $130.94
INSURANCE COMPANY

PRIMARY Electronic 556-2023 08/29/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation $2.26
PRIMARY Electrenic 557-2023 09/28/2023 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 558-2023 09/28/2023 AMAZON $41.95
PRIMARY Electronic 559-2023 09/28/2023 DEMCG, iNC. $62.19
PRIMARY Warrant 7002 09/07/2023 Carrie Suntheimer $20.99
PRIMARY Warrant 7003 09/28/2023 Kathryn Heller $17.16

$2,407.08

Page 3 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:34:43 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2023
Posted 10/6/2023 2:27:17 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 351-2023 (Q7/27/2023 DEMCO, INC. $161.92
PRIMARY Electronic 390-2023 08/07/2023 NEO-RLS $5.00
PRIMARY Electronic 423-2023 08/21/2023 Anna Minor $62.09
PRIMARY Electronic 425-2023 08/21/2023 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $253.00

LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 428-2023 09/15/2023 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,556.72
PRIMARY Electronic 435-2023 08/24/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $160,52

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 436-2023 (8/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOQOLS FLEX $280.00

PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 437-2023 08/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $7,172.92

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 439-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $195.45
PRIMARY Electronic 440-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $30.94
PRIMARY Electronic 441-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $24.53
PRIMARY Electronic 442-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $87.48
PRIMARY Electronic 443-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $156.11
PRIMARY Electronic 444-2023 08/24/2023 Spotless Washing $200.00
PRIMARY Electronic 447-2023 08/28/2023 CLEAN - N - GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 448.2023 08/28/2023 House Cleaning Genie $308.87
PRIMARY Electronic 450-2023 08/28/2023 AMAZON $97.42
PRIMARY Electronic 451-2023 08/28/2023 AMAZON $119.84
PRIMARY Electronic 452-2023 08/28/2023 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 453-2023 08/28/2023 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 454-2023 08/31/2023 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $80.00

COMMERCE
PRIMARY Electronic 457-2023 09/01/2023 House Cleaning Genie $266.52
PRIMARY Electronic 458-2023 09/01/2023 Kanopy Inc, $60.30
PRIMARY Electronic 459-2023 09/14/2023 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $454.79
PRIMARY Electronic 460-2023 08/07/2023 Jennifer Baker $363.91
PRIMARY Electronic 461-2023 09/07/2023 Jennifer Bates $1,383.13
PRIMARY Electronic 462-2023 09/07/2023 Thomas Dillie $1,632.03
PRIMARY Electronic 463-2023 08/07/2023 Kathryn Heller $1,251.01
PRIMARY Electronic 464-2023 08/07/2023 Heather Husted $908.24
PRIMARY Electronic 465-2023 09/07/2023 Donna Kohler $397.65
PRIMARY Electronic 466-2023 09/07/2023 Lisa Lutes $550.37
PRIMARY Electronic 487-2023 09/07/2023 Anna Minor $782.53
PRIMARY Electronic 468-2023 09/07/2023 Tabatha R Peterson $336.76

Page 4 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:34:43 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2023
Posted 10/6/2023 2:27:17 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 469-2023 09/07/2023 Kendra Selby $1,010.41
PRIMARY Electronic 470-2023 09/07/2023  Anne Tokos $195.31
PRIMARY Electronic 471-2023 09/07/2023 Laken Underwood $888.78
PRIMARY Electronic 472-2023 09/07/2023 James Van Horne $445.00
PRIMARY Electronic 473-2023 09/07/2023 Nicole Weber $838.06
PRIMARY Electronic 475-2023 09/07/2023 James Van Horne $845.20
PRIMARY Electronic 477-2023 09/07/2023 James Van Horne $1,325.30
PRIMARY Electronic 479-2023 09/08/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $440.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 480-2023 09/07/2023 WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $134.28
FRIMARY Electronic 481-2023 09/07/2023 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00
PRIMARY Electronic 482-2023 09/07/2023 MANGO LANGUAGES $200.00
PRIMARY Electronic 483-2023 09/08/2023 MIDWEST TAPE $2,289.08
PRIMARY Electronic 484-2(23 09/08/2023 :-|J\1|\gQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $108.35
PRIMARY Electronic 485-2023 09/08/2023 QUILL CORPORATION $113.97
PRIMARY Electronic 486-2023 09/08/2023 copeco $467.95
PRIMARY Electronic 487-2023 09/08/2023 THE REPOSITORY $13.00
PRIMARY Electronic 488-2023 (09/08/2023 INDERENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $220.00
PRIMARY Electronic 489-2023 (09/08/2023 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. $27.50
PRIMARY Electronic 490-2023 09/08/2023 AMAZON $43.95
PRIMARY Electronic 491-2023 09/08/2023 AMAZON $55.85
PRIMARY Electronic 492-2023 (9/08/2023 AMAZON $152.93
PRIMARY Electronic 493-2023 09/08/2023 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $696.60
PRIMARY Electronic 494-2023 09/11/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,280.13
PRIMARY Electronic 495-2023 09/14/2023 House Cleaning Genie $321.01
PRIMARY Electronic 496-2023 09/14/2023 House Cleaning Genie $563.32
PRIMARY Electronic 497-2023 09/14/2023 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $420.00
PRIMARY Elestronic 499-2023 09/14/2023 THE REPOSITORY $19.99
PRIMARY Electronic 500-2023 09/14/2023 AMAZCN $95.84
PRIMARY Electronic 501-2023 09/21/2023 Jennifer Baker $363.91
PRIMARY Electronic 502-2023 09/21/2023 Paige Barkan $48.23
PRIMARY Electronic 503-2023 09/21/2023 Jennifer Bates $1,130.98
PRIMARY Electronic 504-2023 09/21/2023 Cheryl Davis $110.10
PRIMARY Electronic 505-2023 09/21/2023 Themas Dillie $673.20
PRIMARY Electronic 506-2023 09/21/2023 Dianne Ferrell $379.68

Page 5 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 10/6/2023 2:34:43 PM
Cleared Paymentis UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2023
Posted 10/8/2023 2:27:17 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 507-2023 09/21/2023 Brenda A Griffith $1.792.42
PRIMARY Electronic 508-2023 08/21/2023 Kathryn Heller $1,251.01
PRIMARY Electronic 509-2023 09/21/2023 Heather Husted $656.68
PRIMARY Elsctronic 510-2023 09/21/2023 Donna Kohler $397.64
PRIMARY Electronic 511-2023 09/21/2023 Lisa Lutes $458.64
PRIMARY Electronic 512-2023 09/21/2023 Anna Minor $782.54
PRIMARY Electronic 513-2023 09/21/2023 Jersey Moss $36.26
PRIMARY Electronic 514-2023 09/21/2023 Tabatha R Petersen $343.51
PRIMARY Electronic 515-2023 09/21/2023 Kendra Selby $761.79
PRIMARY Electronic 516-2023 09/21/2023 Anne Tokos $139.15
PRIMARY Electronic 517-2023 09/21/2023 Laken Underwood $888.78
PRIMARY Electronic 518-2023 09/21/2023 Nicole Weber $838.06
PRIMARY Electronic 520-2023 09/18/2023 QUILL CORPORATION $100.22
PRIMARY Electronic 521-2023 09/18/2023 RENTWEAR, INC. $63.69
PRIMARY Electronic 523-2023 09/21/2023 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $253.00

LANDSCAPING LLGC
PRIMARY Electronic 524-2023 09/21/2023 AMAZON $58.98
PRIMARY Electronic 525-2023 09/21/2023 AMAZON $35.02
PRIMARY Electronic 527-2023 09/22/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 528-2023 09/22/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation $559.25
PRIMARY Electronic 529-2023 09/22/2023 City of Canton $17.18
PRIMARY Electronic 530-2023 09/22/2023 City of Louisville $35.88
PRIMARY Electronic 531-2023 08/22/2023 RITA $462.78
PRIMARY Electronic 532-2023 09/22/2023 EFTPS $2,548.28
PRIMARY Electronic 533-2023 09/21/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $280.00

PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 534-2023 09/21/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $4,854.70

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 535-2023 09/22/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $7,110.62

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 538-2023 09/22/2023 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $76.61
PRIMARY Electronic 539-2023 09/22/2023 THE REPOSITORY $19.99
PRIMARY Electronic 542-2023 09/25/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $1,210.72
PRIMARY Electronic 555-2023 09/29/2023 EFTPS $11.26
PRIMARY Electronic 584-2023 09/01/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $7.20
PRIMARY Electronic 585-2023 09/29/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $20.00
PRIMARY Electronic 586-2023 09/29/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $25.00

Page 6 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:34:43 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2023
Posted 10/8/2023 2:27:17 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 587-2023 09/01/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $13.60
$64,101.41

Page 7 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/8/2023 2:34:43 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2023
Posted 10/6/2023 2:27:17 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 169-2023 09/01/2023 PAYPAL INC $19.77
PRIMARY Standard 171-2023 089/07/2023 Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $97.30
PRIMARY Standard 173-2023 09/08/2023 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $15,744,38
CFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 174-2023 09/09/2023 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $59,191.92
PRIMARY Standard 172-2023 09/11/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $161.70
PRIMARY Standard 175-2023 09/12/2023 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,861.95
CFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 176-2023 09/14/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $24.50
PRIMARY Standard 177-2023 09/18/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $71.35
PRIMARY Standard 178-2023 09/18/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $ag.48
PRIMARY Standard 179-2023 09/18/2023 Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $22.20
PRIMARY Standard 180-2023 09/21/2023 Dally Recelpts-CNB Registers $12.15
PRIMARY Standard 181-2023 09/25/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $20.90
PRIMARY Standard 182-2023 09/28/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $23.15
PRIMARY Standard 183-2023 09/28/2023 Daily Recsints-CNB Registers $148.25
Cho42517 Interest 191-2023 09/25/2023 CD042517 $9.25
Cbo72716 Interest 190-2023 09/27/2023 CDQ72715 $74.62
Cb082817 Interest 192-2023 09/28/2023 CDO82817 $75.46
Hunt. MM Interest 185-2023 09/29/2023 Hunt, MM $399.58
Money Mark Interest 186-2023 09/30/2023 Money Mark $730.97

$78,725.88

e e

Page 8 of §



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:36:35 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2023.2
September 2023
Payment

Payment or  or Receipt Transaction

Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0001 Salaries{ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES}
482-2023 EP 09/07/2023 09/02/2023 Thomas Dillis $1,632.03 c
484-2023 EP 00/07/2023 08/02/2023 Heather Husted 508.24 c
478-2023 EW 09/08/2023 09/02/2023 OHIQ PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 400.00 C
505-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Thomas Dillie 673.20 c
507-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Brenda A Griffith 1,792.42 C
509-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Heather Husted 656.68 C
534-2023 CH 09/21/2023 09/21/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNI 337.88 C
528-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/2172023 Ohio Department of Taxation 198.78 c
529-2023 EW 0972212023 09/21/2023 City of Canton 17.18 C
531-2023 EW 09/22/2023  09/21/2023 RITA 119.98 C
532-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 EFTP3 795.83 C
535-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/22/2023 CHIC PUBLIC EMPLCYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 803.58 C

Account Total: $8,335.80

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0002 Salaries{MANAGERS}
463-2023 EP 09/07/2023 09/02/2023 Kathryn Heller $1,251.01 C
508-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Kathryn Heller 1,251.01 C
533-2023 EwW 09/21/2023 09/21/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 50.00 C
534-2023 CH 09/21/2023 09/21/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNI 337.88 C
528-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 Ohic Department of Taxation 57.82 C
530-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 City of Louisville 35.88 C
531-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 RITA 48.84 C
532-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 EFTPS 249,88 C
535-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/22/2023 QHIQ PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 368.00 G

7003 WS 09/28/2023 09/28/2023 Kathryn Heller 17.18 (0]
853-2023 EW 09/29/2023 09/28/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 29.58 A
553-2023 EW 09/29/2023 09/28/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY -29.58 \4
554-2023 EW 09/206/2023 09/28/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 0.00 @]
5565-2023 EW 09/29/2023 09/28/2023 EFTPS 10.18 C
556-2023 EW 08/29/2023 09/28/2023 Ohic Department of Taxation 2.28 Q
Account Total: $3,680.00

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0003 Salaries{NON-PROFESSIONALS}
460-2023 EP 09/07/2023 09/02/2023 Jennifer Baker $363.91 C
461-2023 EP 09/07/2023 09/02/2023 Jennifer Bates 1,383.13 c
465-2023 EP 09/07/2023 09/02/2323 Donna Kohler 397.65 c
466-2023 EP 09/07/2023 09/02/2023 Lisa Lutes 550,37 C
467-2023 EP 09/07/2023 09/02/2023 Anna Mincr 782.53 c
468-2023 EP 09/07/2023 08/02/2023 Tabatha R Peterson 336.76 C
469-2023 EP 09/07/2023 (9/02/2023 Kendra Selby 1,010.41 c

Page 10f 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:36:35 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2023.2
September 2023
Payment

Paymenior  or Receipt Transaction

Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
471-2023 EP 09/07/2023 08/02/2023 Laken Underwood 888,78 c
473-2023 EP 06/07/2023 09/02/2023 Nicole Weber 838.06 c
479-2023 EW 08/08/2023 09/02/2023 OHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 Cc
501-2023 EP 08/21/2023 09/18/2023 Jennifer Baker 363.91 c
502-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Paige Barkan 48.23 c
503-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Jennifer Bates 1,130.98 G
506-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Dianne Ferrell 379.68 C
510-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Donna Kohler 397.64 C
511-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Lisa Lutes 458.64 C
512-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Anna Minor 782.54 C
514-2023 EP 09/21/2023 0§I18/2023 Tabatha R Peterson 343.51 c
515-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Kendra Selby 761.79 c
517-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Laken Underwoad 888.78 C
518-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Nicole Weber 838.06 C
533-2023 EW 09/21/2023 09/21/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 230,00 c
534-2023 CH 09/21/2023 09/21/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNF 1,040.16 c
527-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40,00 c
528-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation 245.95 c
531-2023 EW 00/22/2023 0972172023 RITA 241.20 C
532-2023 EW 08/22/2023 (9/21/2023 EFTPS 855.56 c
535-2023 EwW 08/22/2023 09/22/2023 OHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1,685.48 C
553-2023 Ew 09/29/2023 09/28/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 130.94 v
563-2023 EW 09/29/2023 09/28/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY -130.24 \
554-2023 EW 09/29/2023 09/28/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 130.94 o

Account Total: $17,454.63

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0004 Salaries{SUBSTITUTES}
470-2023 EP 09/07/2023 09/02/2023 Anne Tokos $195.31 c
504-2023 EP 09/24/2023 09/18/2023 Cheryl Davis 110.10 C
513-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Jersey Moss 36.26 C
516-2023 EP 09/21/2023 09/18/2023 Anne Tokos 138.15 C
528-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation 2.00 C
531-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 RITA 8.32 C
532-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 EFTPS 8.05 C
535-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/22/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 55.47 C

Account Total: $554.66

Account Cade:  1000-110-110-0005 Salaries{SERVICE WORKERS}
472-2023 EP 09/07/2023 09/02/2023 James Van Horne $445.,00
4752023 EP 08/07/2023 09/02/2023 James Van Horne 845.20
477-2023 EP 08/07/2023 08/02/2023 James Van Horne 1,325.30

Page 2 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:36:35 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2023.2
September 2023
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
528-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 Qhio Department of Taxation 54,70 c
531-2023 EwW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 RITA 44.34 c
532-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 EFTPS 191.62 C
535-2023 EwW 09/22/2023 09/22/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 8YSTEM 50.28 C
Account Tolal: $2,956.42
Account Code: 1000-110-211-0000 Ohio Fublic Employees Retirement System
535-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/22/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM $4,147.85 C
Account Total: $4,147.85
Account Code:  1000-110-213-0000 Medicare
532-2023 EW 09/22/2023 09/21/2023 EFTPS $447.34
555-2023 EW 09/29/2023 09/28/2023 EFTPS 1.10
Account Total: 5448 44
Account Code: 1000-110-221-0000 Medical / Hospitalization Insurance
534-2023 CH 09/21/2023  09/21/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERN] $3,094.95 c
Account Total: $3,004.95
Account Code: 1000-110-222-0000 Life Insurance
534-2023 CH 09/21/2023 00/21/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHQOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERN! $43.83 c
Account Total: $43.83
Account Code:  1000-110-450-0015  Supplies{PROGRAMING SUPPLIES}
490-2023 CH 09/08/2023 09/08/2023 AMAZON $43.95 c
500-2023 CH 09/14/2023 09/14/2023 AMAZON 95.84 c
525-2023 CH 09/21/2023 09/21/2023 AMAZON 35.02 C
541-2023 CH 09/25/2023 09/25/2023 KISHMAN'S |GA 12.34 O
542-2023 CH 09/25/2023 09/25/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1,116.43 C
Account Total: $1,303.58
Account Code: 1000-120-411-1000 Books and Pamphlets{ADULT DEPT. BOOKS}
494-2023 CH 09/11/2023 09/11/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,197.24 C
524-2023 CH 09/21/2023 09/21/2023 AMAZON 58.96 G
526-2023 CH 09/21/2023 09/21/2023 MINERVA HIGH SCHOOL 65.00 O
537-2023 CH 09/22/2023 09/22/2023 AMAZON 57.18 o
538-2023 CH 097222023 09/22/2023 CENTER PCOINT LARGE PRINT 76.61 C
Account Tofal: $1,454.89
Account Code: 1000-120-411-2000¢ Books and Pamphlets{YOUTH DEPT. BOOKS}
494-2023 CH 09/11/2023 08/11/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $82.89 C
Account Total: $82.89
Account Code: 1000-120-412-0000 Periodicals
487-2023 CH 09/08/2023 09/08/2023 THE REPOSITORY $13.00 Cc
499-2023 CH 09/14/2023 09/14/2023 THE REPOSITORY 19.99 c

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:36:35 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2023.2
September 2023
Payment
Paymentor  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
539-2023 CH 09/22/2023 09/22/2023 THE REPOSITORY 19.99 C
Account Total: $52.98
Account Code:  1000-120-413-10068 Audiovisual Materials{Audiovisual Materials ADULT}
542-2023 CH 09/26/2023 09/25/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $21.98 C
Account Total: $21.08
Account Code: 1000-120-413-1007 Audiovisual Materials{DOWNLCADABLE CONTENT}
458-2023 CH 09/01/2023 09/01/2023 Kanopy Inc. $60.30 C
482-2023 CH 09/07/2023 08/07/2023 MANGO LANGUAGES 200.00
483-2023 CH 06/08/2023  09/08/2023 MIDWEST TAPE 2,289.08
Account Total: $2,549.38
Account Code: 1000-120-459-0008 Other - Supplies{CATALOGING & PROCESSING SUPPL.}
559-2023 CH 09/28/2023 09/28/2023 DEMCO, INC, $62.19 o}
Account Total: $62.19
Account Code: 1000-210-321-0000 Telephone
483-2023 CH 09/08/2023 09/08/2023 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $696.60 c
Account Tofal: $696.60
Account Code: 1000-210-332-0000 Maintenance and Repair on Equipment
488-2023 CH 09/08/2023 09/08/2023 INDPEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $220.00 c
540-2023 CH 09/25/2023 09/25/2023 PC CoPiiet 725.00
Account Total: $945.00
Account Code: 1000-210-334-0000 Trash Removal
557-2023 CH 08/28/2023 08/28/2023 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00 0
Account Total: $120.00
Account Code: 1000-210-339-0000 Other - Property Maint. Repair & Security Svc
457-2023 CH 09/01/2023 09/01/2023 House Cl'earling Genie $266.52 c
495-2023 CH 09/14/2023 09/14/2023 House Cleaning Genie 321.01 c
496-2023 CH 09/14/2023 09/14/2023 House Cleaning Genie 563.32 c
A497-2023 CH 09/14/2023 09/14/2023 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP 420.00 C
488-2023 CH 09/14/2023 09/14/2023 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING 120.00 O
521-2023 CH 09/18/2023 09/18/2023 RENTWEAR, INC., 683.69 C
523-2023 CH 09/21/2023 09/21/2023 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPRING LLC 253.00 c
536-2023 CH 09/22/2023 09/22/2023 House Cleaning Genie 739.02 O
Account Tatal: $2,746.56
Account Code:  1000-210-361-0000 Electricity
428-2023 CH 09/15/2023 08/21/2023 AMER|CAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,556.72 c
Account Total: $2,656.72

Account Coda:

1000-210-362-0000 Water and Sewage

Page 4 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:36:35 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2023.2
September 2023
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor [/ Payee Amount Status
480-2023 CH 09/07/2023 09/07/2023 WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $134.28 C
Account Total: $134.28
Account Code: 1000-210-363-0000 Natural Gas
459-2023 CH 09/14/2023  08/01/2023 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $454.79 c
Account Total: $454.79
Account Code: 1000-210-452-0000 Property Maintenance/Repair Supplies & Parts
485-2023 CH 09/08/2023 09/08/2023 .QUILL CORPORATION $113.87
489-2023 CH 09/08/2023 09/08/2023 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. 27.50
492-2023 CH 09/08/2023 09/08/2023 AMAZON 152.83 C
Account Total: $294.40
Account Code: 1000-230-299-0000 Other - Other Employea Fringe Benefits
542-2023 CH 09/25/2023  09/25/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $41.59 C
Account Total: $41.59
Account Code:  1000-230-312-0000 Travel and Meeting Expanse
522-2023 CH 09/18/2023  (9/18/2023 Anna Minor §72.05 0
Agccount Total: $72.05
Account Code: 1000-230-322-0000 Postage
542-2023 CH 09/25/2023  09/25/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $4.43 Cc
Account Total: $4.43
Account Cade: 1000-230-329-0000 Other - Communications,Printing and Publicity
542.2023 CH 09/25/2023 09/25/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $19.20 C
Account Total: $19.20
Account Code: 1000-230-351-0000 Rents and Leases
486-2023 CH 09/08/2023  00/08/2023 copeco $467.95 c
Account Total: $457.95
Account Code: 1000-230-372-0000 Uniform Accounting Network Fees
481-2023 CH 09/07/2023  08/07/2023 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00 C
Account Total: $762.00
Account Codes: 1000-230-390-0000 Other - Purchased and Contracted Services
484-2023 CH 09/08/2023  09/08/2023 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $108.35 C
Account Total: $108.35
Account Code: 1000-230-451-0007 General Adminisirative Supplies{OFFICE SUPPLIES}
584-2023 CH 09/01/2023 10/02/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $7.20 c
587-2023 CH 09/01/2023 10/02/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 13.60 C
491-2023 CH 09/08/2023 09/08/2023 AMAZON 55.85 C
520-2023 CH 09/18/2023 09/18/2023 QUILL CORPCORATICON 100.22 C
540-2023 CH 09/25/2023 09/25/2023 PC CoPilot 221.00 e}

Page 50f 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:36:35 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2023.2
September 2023
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
558-2023 CH 09/28/2023 09/28/2023 AMAZON 41,95 o
585-2023 CH 09/29/2023 10/02/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 20.00 C
586-2023 CH 0972972023 10/02/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 25.00 c
Account Total: $484.82
Account Code:  1000-230-550-0000 Refunds and Reimbursements
7002 AW 09/07/2023 09/07/2023 Carrie Suntheimer $20.99 o
Account Total: $20.99
Account Code: 1000-230-580-0511 Other - Other{Information Technology}
B42-2023 CH 09/25/2023 09/25/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES §7.09 c
Account Total: $7.09
Report Total; $56,181.39

Type: AM — Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, M — [nvestment Manual Warrant, IW — Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR — Payroll Warrant, RW = Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW — Skipped Warrant, WH — Withholding Warrant,
WS — Special Warrant, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ — Negative Adjustment, POS REAL — Positive Reallocation , NEG
REAL - Negative, CH - Account Charge, MR - Memo Receipt

Status:

C ~ Clearad, O - Outstanding, V — Voided, B - Batch

Page 6 of 6



Zjo | afed

%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% BuiresadQ-uoN snosue|ISasIA - JISUIO  0000-268-0001
%0000  00°00S$ 00°0% 00°005% sjuSLIeSINAUISY SoURINSU| 000G-2/8-0001
%ILLLL  29°999% 8£¢8% 00°06.% wewAedIaaQ 10} SPUNiEY  0000-1/8-0001
%09L°06Z 80°G/$- 806718 00°06$ {AMvVHEr NOLYYd AT100 IMLSTswooy Buisay jo [eluey 210Z-1£8-0001
%Sk ¥6 156 £V V6% 00°00LS ajesey Joj saiddng 10 888 0000-0Z8-0001
%090kl  ZL'8LE'LS- ZL'eLz'vh 00°000'c$ SJUSWLISBAL| U0 SpUBPIAIC JO IS8I8)U|  0000-102-0001
%0000  00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SUOljeUC( PUE SHIS) ‘SUCHNGUIUOD - JIBUIO  B000-069-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sessauIsNg - SUCHNGIRUOY PAIOLISTIUN  (D00-2S9-0001
%0¥8°0LL  8G'ECHg- 8G°CET ¥ 00°000°7$ S[enpIApU] - SUCRNGUIUCYD PRIoMISaIUN  0000-159-000L
%0000  000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SUOIepuno - SUCINQUIUCYD Paolssy  0000-S19-0001
%EEE'8.  00'GEES 00'GLLLS 00°005°L$ { ONIAVIY HINNNS HLNOAISEsSaUISNY - SUOINUIUCD PaoEsay  8102-219-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ $OSSOUISNG ~ SUCINGUIUCD PaldLISey  0000-219-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S[ENPIAIPY| - SUOHNGUIUOD PBOIISSY  0000-1L9-0001
%¥88°/9  85091% A AR 00°006$ {334 Xvd}seag pue saul4 uoned - 1BYl0 86£0-66€-000L
%0ES'6.  G0'208$ S6'Z6L°L$ 00°005°L$ {43dvd H3LNIHd}sea4 pue seuld uoned - JaUl0  L6£0-66€-0001
%0000 89'8V$- 89'8v$ 000$ $994 pue saul4 ucKHed - BUI0  0000-66€-0001
%0000  000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 5994 JeUlIBS pUE SSEID UoIEd  0000-098-0001
%06E 9L £8°982%- £8'920°C$ 00°052'1$ SWI0OU| BUIYSE pajesadQ-uloD uoiled 0000-0+£-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 000% {334 q¥vD Ls0O1tewoou| way 1507 pue ssuUl4 UoNsd  FLE0-0LE-000L
%GZlLPLl  GZ8T$- $z'9zzs 00°002$ {N3LI LSOTWoou| Wey 3807 pUE $dUl4 usied ZLE0-0LE-000L
%99/°66 28¥L$ 8L'sees 00°0S€$ {8334 ¥ STINIJeWOooU| Wej| SO PUE SaUIf UCKEL L LE0-0LE-000L
%¥0.C.  SEVER'SS S9'BE5'GLS 00'¥€'1ES {00 YNVIGNNTIODIeNE)S - pung Ateagqri agnd - §L00-0#Z-0001
%ZIOC.  9G°8SE'OFS P LOVLELS 0009€'8/1% {00 TouxvolerEs - pung Atesgrianand  ZL00-0+Z-0001
%0El 2. €TIESLFLS Z8LL0PEYS GG'9YS'GE9s {00 Muv1gleiels - pung Asqri oland [ L00-0+2-0001
%0000 G00% 00°0% 00°0% PIy-U-SIUBIS) 8le1S pelouIssy  0000-22Z-0001L
%0000  000$ 00°0% 00°0% PIY-U-SIUBID) [eJapad pejolisey 0000-ZLZ-000L
%0829 £¥8l$ 16'9% 00°6Z$ saxe] [0 - Jaul0)  0000-061-0001
pPoOAISD9Y asuejeg anuaAsy 1ebpng SLUEN JUno29Yy 9poY JUNOIIY
% ALA 3bpng leuld
|Bdsuacy 0001 -puUnd
£Z0Z/0E/6 1O SY
pund Ag
Z°€20ZA NYN snjels snuUaAsy

Wd 91-¢€.¢ £20£/9/01 ALNNOD MHVLS "AYvHEn 21Mdnd YAHININ



Z jo g ebed

%TZZT Ll LB L6V'E6LS 8S 600'959% GG J0G'6¥8% Jlejo) podey
%0000  0.°6€2%- 0L°65.% 00°0% ‘lejoL-qng 100 pund
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% uj - slsjsued]  0000-1E6-L00F
%0000  000% 0003 00°0% siUsWssINgUIlEY SIURINSUL  0000-2.8-100%
%0000 $6°98.%- 56'88.% 00708 SJUSLUSSAU| UO SPUSPIAI] 10 1s818juf  0000-L0L-100F
%0000  00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% {ieuoq sjels3 SIIBI}siENPIMIPU| - SUCKNAGLBUOY POISINSOIUN FZ0Z-159-100F
%0000  G.'0%- S.°0% 0008 S[ENPIAIPU] - SUCHNGIAUOD Pajolisaun  0000-159-100%
[ETNELE Y] asueieq anuaaay jebpng SWEN JUNOIDY 8poD JUN02DY
% QLA jebpng [eury
sposloid |ended 100k Jpund
%GELV L. L97IETVBLS 89'602°659% 85°/0G'6¥8% lle1o1-gns 000l pund
£20Z/0S/6 JO sY
pung Ag
Z°€20ZA NYN SN1LIg SNUIADY

Nd 9¥-¢E-¢ €202/9/01

ALNNOD MAVLS ‘AdvyglT 2119Nd YAYININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:36:14 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2023.2
September 2023
Account Code:  1000-190-0000
Transactlon
Receipt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
172-2023 09/11/2023  09/11/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Reglstors $0,07 C
176-2023 09/14/2023  09/14/2023 STD Daily Recelpts-CNB Registers $0.07 C
177-2023  09/18/2023  09/18/2023 STD Dally Recelpts-CNB Registers $0.07 c
Account Total: $0.21
Account Code:  1000-240-0011
Transaction
Recelpt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
174-2023  09/08/2023  08/11/2023 STD STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S CFFICE $59,191,02 C
Account Tatal: $58,191,92
Account Code;  1000-240-0012
Transaction
Receipt # Post Dafe Date Type Source Amount Status
173-2023 09/08/2023 09/11/2023 STD CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S GFFICE $15,744.38 C
Account Total: $165,744,38
Account Code:  1000-240-0013
Transaction
Recelpt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
175-2023 08/12/2023  08/14/2023 STD COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $1,861.95 c
Account Total: $1,861.95
Account Code:  1000-310-0311
Transaction
Receipt # Posf Date Date Type Source Amount Status
168-2023 09/01/2023  0%/01/2023 STD PAYPAL INC $19.77 c
181-2023 09/25/2023  09/25/2023 8TD Daily Receipls-CNB Reglsters $12.00 c
183-2023 09/28/2023 0%/28/2023 STD Baily Raceipts-CNB Registers $6.00 C
183-2023 08/28/2023 09/28/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $20.00 C
Account Total: $57.77
Account Code:  1000-310-0312
Transaction
Recelpt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
172-2023  09/11/2023  09/11/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $12.00 c
Account Total: $12.00
Account Code:  1000-340-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
171-2023  09/07/2023  09/07/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $8.40 c
171-2023 09/07/2023  09/07/2023 STD Daily Raceipts-CNB Registers $14.80 c
171-2023 09/07/2023  09/07/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.00 c
171-2023 09/07/2023  09/G7/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.10 c
172-2023 09/11/2023  09/11/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $8.85 c
172-2023 09/11/2023  0%/11/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.40 c
172-2023 09/11/2023  06/11/2023 8TD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $16.55 c
176-2023 09/14/2023  09/14/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.25 c
176-2023  09/14/2023  0%/14/2023 STD Daily Recsipts-CNB Registers $5.60 c
176-2023 09/14/2023  08/14/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.70 C
176-2023 09/14/2023  09M14/2023 STD Dzily Receipts-CNB Registers $6,15 c
177-2023 09/18/2023  09/18/2023 5TD Baily Recelpts-CNB Ragisters $16.70 c
1772023 00/18/2023  09/18/2023 87D Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $G.90 C
179-2023 09/18/2023  09/18/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $22.20 Cc

Page 1 of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:36:14 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2023.2
September 2023
Account Code:  1000-340-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
180-2023 09/21/2023 09/21/2023 STD Dally Raceipts«CNB Registers $2.85 C
180-2023 09/21/2023  09/21/2023 $TD Dally Raceipls-CNB Registors $4.85 c
180-2023 09/21/2023  09/21/2023 STD Daily Rocsipts-CNB Registars $1.75 Cc
181-2023 09/25/2023 09/25/2023 STD Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $1.50 o}
181-2023 09/25/2023  09/25/2023 STD Daily Receipis-CNB Ragisters $2.05 c
181-2023  09/26/2023  0/25/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.40 c
183-2023 09/28/2023  00/28/2023 STD Dally Recelpts-CNB Registers $1.10 o4
183-2023 00/28/2023  (9/28/2023 8TD Dally Receipis-CNB Registers $2.70 c
183-2023 09/28/2023  09/28/2023 STD Daily Recelpts-CNB Reglsters $10.10 G
$145.70
Account Code:  1000-399-0387
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
171-2023 09/07/2023  08/07/2023 S8TD Daily Receipts-CNB Registars §0.10 C
171-2023  09/07/2023  09/07/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.10 c
1712023 09/07/2023  09/07/2023 STD Dally Recelpts-CNB Registers $42.75 c
171-2023 08/07/2023 09/07/2023 STD Dally Raceipts-CNB Redgisiers $2.20 Cc
171-2023 09/07/2023 00/07/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.20 c
171-2023  09/07/2023  09/07/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $12.85 c
172-2023 09/11/2023  09/11/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 c
172-2023 09/11/2023  09/11/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.40 o]
172-2023  08/11/2023  09/11/2023 STD Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $1.20 c
172-2023  09/11/2023  09/11/2023 STD Daily Receipis-CNB Reglsters $6.80 c
176-2023  09/14/2023 09/14/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.90 o
176-2023  09/14/2023  09/14/2023 STD Dally Recelpts-CMNB Registers $1.90 G
177-2023 (9/18/2023  09/18/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $9.85 c
177-2023 09/18/2023  0%/18/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.70 C
177-2023  09/18/2023  09/18/2023 $TD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $31.70 G
180-2023  09/21/2023  09/21/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.60 c
180-2023 09/21/2023 09/21/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Ragisters $1.30 G
161-2023 08/25/2023  09/25/2023 5TD Daily Receipts-CNB Ragistars $0.25 C
181-2023 09/25/2023  09/25/2023 STD Dally Receipts-CNB Registars $0.30 c
181-2023  09/25/2023  09/25/2023 BTD Dally Recelpts-CNB Registers $2.40 c
183-2023 09/28/2023 08/28/2023 STD Daily Recelpts-CNB Regislers $2.60 C
1832023 09/28/2023  09/28/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $35.25 c
183-2023 08/28/2023  09/28/2023 STD Daily Raceipts-CNB Registers $0.70 C
183-2023 0W28/2023  (9/28/2023 STD Daily Recaipts-CNB Regislers $9.00 C
$171.85
Account Code:  1000-399-0388
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
171-2023  09/07/2023  09/07/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Reglsters $2.00 c
172-2023 0%/11/2023 09/11/2023 STD Daily Recelpts-CNB Registers $7.50 C
172-2023 09/11/2023  09/11/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 C
176-2023 09/14/2023  09/14/2023 STD Baily Receipts-CNB Registars $5.00 C
177-2023 09/18/2023  09/18/2023 57D Daily Recaipts-CNB Registers $3.50 Cc
177-2023  09/18/2023 091182023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6,00 C
180-2023 00/21/2023  09/21/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 c
181-2023 09/25/2023  09/25/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 c

Page 2of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:36:14 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2023.2
September 2023
Account Code:  1000-399-0308
Transaction
Receipt#  PostDate Date Type Source Amount Status
183-2023  09/28/2023  09/28/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Reglstors $3.00 c
183-2023 09/28/2023 09/28/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 G
183-2023 00/28/2023  09/28/2023 8TD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.00 [
Account Total: $37.00
Account Code:  1000-651-0000
Transaction
Receipt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
172.2023 00/11/2023  09/11/2023 STD Dally Recelpts-CNB Registers $100.00 C
178-2023 €9/18/2023  09/18/2023 STD Daily Receipis-CNB Ragisters $36.48 c
182-2023 (9/28/2023  09/28/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $23.15 c
183-2023 0%/28/2023 09/28/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Reglsters $0.80 c
Account Total: $160.43
Account Code:  1000-701-0000
Transactlon
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amourt Status
185-2023 09/29/2023  10/02/2023 INT Hurt, MM $174.38 C
186-2023 08/30/2023  10/02/2023 INT Money Mark $319.00 C
180-2023 09/27/2023  1G/02/2023 INT CDO72718 $74.62 c
191.2023 09/25/2023  10/02/2023 INT CD042517 $9.28 c
192-2023 08/28/2023  10/02/2023 INT CD082817 $75.46 c
Account Tolal: $652.71
Account Code:  1000-820-0000
Transaction
Raceipt # Post Date Drate Type Source Amount Status
172-2023 0971172023  09/11/2023 STD Daily Recaipts-CNB Registers $0.93 c
176-2023 0871472023 09/14/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.93 C
177-2023 09/18/2023  09/18/2023 STD Daily Receipls-CNB Registers $0.93 c
Account Total: $2.79
Accaunt Code:  1000-831-2017
Transaction
Receipt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
183-2023 09/28/2023  09/28/2023 STD Caily Receipts-CNB Registers $50.00 c
Account Total: $50.00
Account Code:  4001-701-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Stafus
185-2023 08/29/2023  10402/2023 INT Hunt. MM $225.2¢ c
186-2023  09/30/2023  10/02/2023 INT Money Mark $411.87 C
Account Total: $637.17
Report Total: $78,726.88

Type: 5TD - Standard Receipt, INT - Interest Recsipt, MEMO - Memo Receipt, GAIN - Capital Gain, POS ADJ - Postitive Adjustment, NEG ADJ - Negative
Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Qutstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

Page 3of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/6/2023 2:35:23 PM

Fund Status UAN v2023.2
As Of 9/30/2023
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balange {Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 44.786% $453,812.74 $65.813.67 $387,999.07
4001 Capital Projects 55.214% $553,356.66 $75,013.46 $478,343.20
All Funds Total $1.007,169.40 $140,827.13 $866,342.27
Pooled Investments $627,837.04
Secondary Checking Accounts $253.20
Available Primary Checking Balance $238,252.03

Last reconciled to bank: 09/30/2023 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



1 jo | sbed

660¢/1LE/CL  666L/L0/10 S8°C/9°0/2% 00'0% Y%t o0'0s O dO IAHHSIY 1388V AHNSYIHL J1V1S OIHO "v1ls
000% £cog/a0/s0  660¢/LE/CL  0008/¥C/e0 88'€/Z'92h LL6rS %010 0003 SONIAVYS SSINISNY ISYHD SONIAYS
€L0Z/P0/S0  £20T/F0/S0 /202K ES 120gv'es %00°C 08'58¢'591S$ SIBLUNSUOT) 183N ASUCH M Asuopy
£502/10/80  €202/1L0/80 19'8/G% L9°8J6% %00°¢ ¥e1stv'eols el Asuop uoBupuny NI unH
2L i80'05% £202/1L0/80 000L/2e/90  ¢C02/ee/P0 ¢5°65% L0'62% %0070 00°0% sBuines gnH Buireg-gNH
21'£90°292% £20z/H0/S0 0Q00E/EZ/90  ZZ0C/CE/9n GEEEs 18°1£$ %000 00°0% sbuireg gNo Buireg-gND
¥Zoz/en/e0  €202/0L/80 00°0% 00°0% %0T°S 9 ELO'GLS %25 NOLONILNNH 9vao LNNH-EVQD
YZ0Z/9Z/E0 €£202/22/v0 £FEBELS 8¢ ¥8ES %e0v 6 0FL'2Z8 FZ2/8Z/€ Q2 SkL¥LL90L0 SHANNSNOD 218280Q0
YEOT/IZIED  €20T/LTivD IV 9LL'LS 11°08E% YAVRS LZ'¥68°'LT% ¥Z0e/Le/e0 dxe LrESZL0L0 SHANNSNOD 91L.2.000
G20¢/Se/e0 LLOZ/GTHO 1S VST LS 65°18% %0G 0 16'82' 2% dxa (1D WYUOW §Z 6LOFZS901L0 SHIWNSNOD L1GEF0Q0
aold a1eq areq ajeq 1solauj s218)u) aey anjep uondilasacy alUBN JUNO20Y
Buisoln pasojn Auniepy paseyaing |ezol a1e(] 01 4B, 1salau| jua4Inn
£Z0zZ IBa A Wa1sAg

C'£202M NYN
Wd 0S°SE°C £202/9/01

Bunsi juswysaaug
ALNNOD MHVLS "ANVHEIT 21TdNd YAUANIA



£ 10 | abed

"UORBLLIOM] pajos|as soajlel Hodey

% bl 0% 28'298°L$ B3 LE9'TLS 89 BLY' VS 00000614 0008 o0os {SYMOCE "Id3a HINOAISIedWwed pue sxood  Q00Z-LLF-0Z1-0001
%IPR D I8YELrTs 078G LS 90°881L'vE 00'008"12$ o00s 0008 {83004 "1d3a LTnavisiendurd pue sxoog  000L-L k0210001
%0000 00°'005% 0070% 00°0% 000058 0o 0004 {1esopy-sx00g UNpy uoyeucdlsioudwRd pue syood  80L0-LLY0Z 10001
%0000 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% sieldued pue syood 00001 L-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% oo'0% 0004 00’04 uonesusdwos SMOM T 0000-52Z-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0004 aco$ 00'0% 000% SouBINSY| UGS 0Q00-FZE-0Z1-000)
%G00 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% aouBInsy| [BIUST  OOQD-EZZ-0ZL-0001
%0000 0008 0070% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0o0% souBInSUl 8] QODD-ZZE-GZL-000)
%000'0 00°0% 00°0% 0003 0’08 00°0% 00°0% SouRINSUL UOHEZIRYASOH [ [B2IPRIN  0000-L22-021-000 )
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 0O'0% aleaipaly 0 CO00-ELZ-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 0008 WaLsAS JuRWaIeY seatojdw ollgnd oG d 0060~ LZ-0ZL-00C1
%0000 000% 0003 0003 00°0% ou0% 00°0% {STYNOISSIH0HI-NCN)SaLBIES O £000-011-0ZL-000L
%0000 0008 ooed 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0v'os {83Nddns 301440}sanddng eanensunupy [RJ9U9S)  2000-LS¥-0LL-000L
%0000 00°0% 0004 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% {zgn ucneuoq snowAuouy yinoAjsolddng  gZ0z-05¥-01L-000L
ra AR 00°0% B FFR'ES LLG5L$ 00°000'%$ 00'0% 00°0% {8811ddns ONIAVNOOYdIseNddng  6LOG-0S7-0L L-0001
%120°7/1 A0 LOE'ZS 00°Z4VS 00°0% A0'ELLTE 00°0% 00°0% {pun jemcdiseoiusg pojoenual pue paseuydind - JBW0  Z6£0-068-0LL-000L
%0000 [ilageeThrd 000$ 00°0% a0saL'zg 00°0% 00703 {pund BpUNIE SIS POIDENUOD PUE PASBYING - 120 LBE0-06E-0L L-000L
UOLE L 0008 FLA 72N £0'5TS 000018 00°0% 0003% $0IAIST PADBNUOD PUB PasBYAING - 18410 0000-068-0L L-G00L
%0000 00°0$ o004 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% $00lMOG [oque) [eusie AlIaT  0000-0%S-0L1-0001
%000°0 00'0% 000% 0008 00'0% 0070% 0008 id JueiB v yyesH [ERBINISSOISS PRIDBILOD PUB PISBYIING  5LOZ-00E-0L1-000L
%000°0 00'0% aeos 0003 000g 00°0% 00'0% {vHEN NOLYYd ATIOA [H1STulseomsg paeguo) pue psseyaind  /L0Z-00E-011-0001
%000°0 o003 00°0% a0'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% sjjausg swholdwaun G 0000-L6Z-011-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% Q0'CLE' LS 000281 00°0% Q0og uonesuadwo) SIBHOM 1 0000-SZZ-011-0001
%0000 06°0% 00'0% 00°G$ 000 00'0s 00°0% soueInsy| UoISlA  0000+ZZ-0% 1-0001
%0600 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0003 00'0% 000s Joueinsu| BIUDA 0000-E2Z-01 L-000)
%S¥5°08 00°0% 81zzZES LS 00'00FS 00°0% 0008 soueInsu AT 0O00-ZZZ-0L 1-0001
%B6.9'69 0008 £8°L65'CES FAN:1 g N ooszo'evs 000$ 600s soueInsuf uohez|eldsoH / jeolpel  G000-LZZ-C§ L-0001
%E385'29 68°004°1% LUELL'eS 0004 0y 0003 00'0% 21EIpal O BO0D-ELE-GL 1-0001
%LLETLL vLCE6'7LY 9Z'RLT LES 00°0$ 00°1L2°2S% 00°0% 00°0% welsAg JuawWaIy sesfoldwy allgng oG d  0000-112-0L 1-0001L
%218°68 15°8R0°Z% 67 LE9'T1% o008 00°92LPLY 00°0% 0008 {SUDHOM IDIAYIASISOLEIES T S000-0LL-0LL-000L
%0.6°95 0G°LGL'ES 0588’ 00°0% 00°000°6% 00°0% 00°0% {sainllsangissueies A +000-0LL-GL L0001
%bET 0L +#5°551'99% 67 L60'951% 00'0% 00°£SZ'22TS 00°0% 0003 {STYNOISSEJ0Ud-NONISaHeI2S Q  £000-011-0L1-060L
%LGYEL 00'S6E'TLS 000zZ1'9es 0003 00°G1LS'8FS 00°0% 0c'0% {SYaoYNYIWIsoURIES O Z000-01 10110001
%0299 687178 FES LLZ16'89% 0o0% 00°6SL'E0LS 00°0% 00'0% {SFVIYS JALLVHLSININGYISSURES O 10G0-0L1-0L1-00C]
%0000 00°0% 00cs 00'0% 0070% 0008 0o0% ssue|eS 0 0000-0L1-0L1-000%
%0000 000% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°03% {83y vs JALLVELSININGY)SeURES O 1L000-D0L-0L L-000L
%0000 00°0% 0004 000$ 00°0% 00'0% 0c0$ {esusdxg weIg 51 proOME - IS0 0Z0Z-0B5-00L-0001
%0000 oo'0% 000t 00°0% Q008 0o0% 00°0% {ges uoneueq snowAuouy noAlselddng  £202-0S7-00L-000L
saunppuadxg aaueleq sainypusdxg glA e2uERIqUINDUZ JO} vopeudoiddy wowysnlpy Lzl EEfZL SueN JUNCIDY 3poH JNOIDY
% AEA pasequINausUr) BAISS3Y JUaINg [euig ajuRiquInaug aouBRMqUINIUY
104 PaAIISDY 1oy paAlasay
YL ZLR'EGES ‘8dueleg use) el
L9E18'50% ‘e0uEBlEg Pajcod-UCN
L0°866'L88% ‘8dle|eg pe|ood
|eraussy  pung
£C0¢/0t/6 10 sV
pund Ag
Z'€20ZA NVN snhjels uonendoiddy

Wd 90-v€-¢ £202/9/01

ALNNOD MHVLS “AYVEET 0IMdaNd YAHININ



clog abed "UOEULIoUl PR309jas sioa|ial Loday
%08Y 4L 00°0% SO'88EvE 68197 1% 00°089°6% 00°0% 0003 S9SEST PUB SIUSY  000O-LSE-0EZ-N00 L
%006°0 00°052$ 00°0% 060% 00°052% 00°0% 00’08 swniald puog ARBPIY  0000-E¥E-082-000 1
% LG L6 00°0$ ZLv0L'e% 88°662% 00°000°01% 00°0% 00'0% swinjwsld sesuensul Adadold G000 LYE-GSZ-0001
%886°9G 01°952% ¥6'9Z¥% ¥L'9ag 21°6¥.L$ 0004 00°0% Ayonjgng pue Bugulig‘suonEIUNUILOD - VUG 0000-628-0£Z-0001
%906°.8 00°0% SOV IS 00'00Z$ 69°659°1$ 00'0% 00°0% {Sav AONVOYA ITAOTDNTIBUISRIoADY  0L00-GZE-GEZ-000L
%000"001 00°0% z8°05% 00°0% Z2°05% 000$ co0g {SNOILYDNENd 2 SOV TvoIBusienpy  8000-GZE-0E2-0001
%006°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% or0g 00°0% 00'0% Supuiid  0000-ZE-0EZ-000)
%IVE L9 00°0% ¥0202% 06'16% 0o00ed o0ed 00°0% abejsog  000-22E-082-0001
%099° L9 00°008% S9'587' LS SEFLLE 00°006°LS 00'0% 00'0% esusdx3] Guges|y pus [SARIL  GO00-Z1E-08Z-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00’03 0008 00°0% Se94 pUB SANG  0000-|L£-052-000)
%000°2L 00°0%¥$ 00098 00°0% 00°005$ 00°0% 00'0% siususg abuu4 sofodwy PUIG - 19O DODD-BBZ-0EZ-000 L
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% ooo$ sijousg SoUBINSU| - JBUIO  DOOO-6EZZ-0EZ-0001
%000°0 00°0% o0'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% uonesuSdWcD SIBRIOM 0 0000-6Z2-062-0001
%000°0 00°0% 0008 0c0% 00°0% 00°0% 0o0% 0UEINSU] UOISIA  0000PE2-082-0001
%0000 00°0% a0'0% 0003 00°0% o008 0c'0$ aoueinsu] [Blueq  QC0Q-E22-0£Z-0001
%000°0 DO0% 000s 00°0% 00704 0003 on'0% soueInsu| 8 Q000-2ZZ-082-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 06'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0e'0% 9oUBINSU| uoliezleRdsoH / [BOIPSIN 0000~ Z2Z-062-0001
%0000 a0os 000$ 00°0% 00'0% 00O'0$ 00°0% aledipan @ 0000-E1Z-0£2-0001
%0000 o0o$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% WalsAg Jusiueioy savdoldw agnd oo d 00001 L2-0E2-0001
%0000 00°0% 60°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00704 {SIMVIVS SAILYHISININGYISeLIRES O 1000-0L L-0€2-0001
%097 6L 006% oFeLe'es 09°186% 00°000'v$ 000% 0008 sued y salddng nedeypoueusiuiey Apedold  0O00-ZS-0LZ-000L
%0000 00°0% 05'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 000% 00°0% SAIAIDG PRIDRIUOD) PUB PSSBUMING - JBUIO  0000-06E-0LZ-0001
%8ro'69 00°0% LL2158'8% BZZv9'ed 00°000°ZLS 00°0% o0'o$ seg [neN  0000-£9E-012-0001
%LB9'8S 0003 PE0LPS 91'682% 0000/% 0008 00'0% sfiemeg pue 181Bp  Q000-29€-012-0001
%E6Z LY 000% £F'015°61$ Pasyig 00°000'FES 00°0% o0'0% AipEpsi3 0000-198-012-000)
%E9Z 0% 00°095°e$ LEALL'6LS 62°929'8l% 00'¥PZE'LFS 00°0% 00°0% 0Ag funasg g sredey: I Apsdold - JBUI0 Q000-6£€-012-0001
%LS6°L9 0o0% 00°9L0'1LS 00298 00CF9' LS 00°0% 00'0% [BAOWSY USEIL  0000-+EE-012-0001
%00L LS 8e'9vZ'LLS YL'96L°GLS 05'269'8% 00006 LYY 00°0% 00'0% wawdinbz uo gedsy pue souRUSUE  0D00-ZESE-0LZ-000L
%vi6 8L 0004 1201693 64'6ER'LS 0008.L'8% 000% 000% suoydslal  Q0O0-1Z£-012-0001
%000°0 0009 00°0% o0cs 000% 000% 00'0% uopesuadwod SIBHCM 0 0D00-5ZZ-012-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°cE GO0$ 000 aoo$ aledlpsiy 1 QODO-ELZ-0L2-000L
OO0 0003 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% sl walsAg Juswaney seadojdw3 o1and oo A 0000-LLZ-0LZ-000)
%0000 o6'0% 00°0% a0'o$ 000% 000% 000 {SHDIYOM JOIAYISISERS g $000-0L4-0L2-0001
%80T Y 0c0$ 21°962°1% £8°€0L'1$ C0'000°cs 00°0% 00°0% {1ddNs ONISSIOOYL B ONIDGIYLYD)seddng - 180 BO00-6SH-0ZL-0001
%EGLEL 00'G58% Z2eTLS grLzLs 00°006% 000% 000$ UONeuojU| PUB S[EUSIEIN AlRIg - AW QD00-BLI-0Z1-0001
%OBE T, sogels 56°19¢$ 00'cs 00'005% 000% o0og uchelcisey pue Jreday jeuRiei Al Q000-2LF-02L-000L
%0000 00'0% 0070% 00'0% on'0g o0°0% aog sofieys / svad uso ARIGIUSIY  0DOO-SLP-OZ1-0004
%0000 00°0% 00708 000% 00'0% 00°0% o00s uclrBULIOIU| pUE S30IAKRG sndwe]  0000FLF-0ZL-000L
%OrF Tl 90Zes’ LS L9 /691§ £E0LLS 00'006'%% 00°0% 00°0% {HLNOA slelBlEN [ENsIACIpRYISELSieN [BNSOIPNY  9002-€ L-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°002% 000% 00°0% 00'002% oot 00°0% {80 HLINGAISRESIRNW [BNSIACPNY  F00ZEL1-0Z1-000L
%BLL 8L 00°0% FA T4 T4 £5'¢19'6$ 00°006°92% 00°0% 00°0$ {INILNOD T1aVAYCINMOGISIEUIZI [eNsoipny  2001L-E1%-0Z1-000)
%6282 £1'685°1$ 96°0LY' LS 16'200°2% 00'000°6S 00'0$ 00'0% {17Nav sigLLiEIN ENSMoIPN)SfeLSIR BNSIAOIPNY 9001 1F-0Z1-0001
%ELLEL 00°0% gz'glLL'sh 2188 1% 00°000°2% 00'0$ o00$ sleoipoiad  0000-ZL¥-0Z L0001
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% ac'0$ 00°C% 00°0% {pun4 syoog UNpy elb3}sisydwe pue s¥o0g  ZZ0Z-LL¥-0Z1-0001
salnypusdxg soueEeg saumpuadxg LA SOUBIGIUNSUL Yoy uopelidosddy Juaunsnipy 1$/Z1L SLWEN UNO30Y apan JUNOIIY
°% OLA paJagqLUNDUBUf DAIRSAY JUILIND Teuly saUelgunaug asueIgUINDU
AQ) PpaAlasay 10} paAlasay
£20C/0E/6 1O sY
pung Ag
¢'€20Ch NV snjels :O_“—m_.-n_o.an_<

Wd 80-¥E°Z £202/9/01 ALNROD VLS ‘ANvHaIT 2I1and YASINIW



¢ Jo ¢ sbey

"UORRULIOMU] DRISR]9s sjoa)ial Hoday

%LL6LS 1R'G86'FEES G/°612°195% FG60" 286 00°LOV Y00 LS 00°0% 00'0% 2oL poday
%B8S 0 00° 0L 1S5S 00°025°0E% 00°000'2$ 00°C00°064 00°0% 00'0% [0} pund spelold (eydes
%0060 000% 0008 00°0% oc0$ o0og 000d {pund lipuuegonhuawdinkg pue sinyuing  {Z0Z-0GL-092-LOOF
%asL'L8 0004124 00°0ES'98% 0008 00°000°6+% 000% 00°0% wawdinb3 pue amywng  0000-062-092-1.00F
%0060 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 00°0% {uogeuod sies3 eyfiTisuswsanoidw) BUPING  ¥Z0Z2-0¥.1-09. 100
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% {pung jpuuogophuswsacidwl pusT  LZ0Z-02L-092-LO0K
%0000 00°000'E$ 000$ 00°0C0'ZS 00°000°6% 0008 00'0% uswesodw| puey  O00-024-094-100F
%00070 00°000'07% ooog 0G0% 00°000°0F% 00°0% oc0% SAMNORS UO JBdaY PUB BOUBUSIUIEYY  0000-LEE-08/- 100
sainppuadxz aaueeqg saanjipusdx3 (1A @suelquinoug soy uopeudoaddy wsunsnipy 18721 LEIZL SIEN JUNO22Y PO WHO3IY
% QLA paJagquinauaun BAIS59Y JUALIND ety soURIqUINIUT asusiquUINIuUg
A0 paAlesay loy paniasay
99°98€°255% eougeg |sed [eiel
9 ELO'GLS ‘Boueey ps|o0d-UuoN
0ZEPEBLYS [@oueEg pajood
salold Euden  pundg
%EZTIBS LBGLS RS G2'B81'6HSS ¥F'6569°68% 00° LOF' FLES 06°0% 00'0% ‘[E10) pund [eJsusg
%000°C co0% 00708 00 0003 0008 ooog {esuadxs wers g pinog)sesn BuDUBUS JAYD - BYI0 DE0Z-066-066-0001
%0000 SE9FH0LS 00°0% a0'0% SEAF0'0LS 00'0% ooog salpuabunuod  9000-0E6-085-0001
%0000 GO'00D'001L% 00°0$ a0°0% GO00C'00LS 000% o00$ N0 - sasgsueIL Q Q000-0L6-0LE-0001L
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% 0008 c00% 00'0% 000s swdnbs pue ainiuing  0000-0SL-092-0001
2%000°00L 000$ 00000 00a% 00°000°S 000% 000 {ABojouyoa] UCRBULICIUILSUIO - 1830 1L50-065-0E2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 000% 00°0% 0c0$ 00°0$ 00°0% BUYQ - BYO  0000-06S-0ET-000)
%SG6¥ 01 000% 66'02% LO6LLS ac002$ 00'0% 000% SluawssInquIisy pue spunjed  0000-09G-062-0001
%GLG Y 00°0% 009% 00¥ZLS 000ELd oo 00°0% sjualussassy pue sexel Q 0000-029-0£2-0001
%896'SL 00°0$ G ELL'OLS 15°260'GS orLieiLes 00°0% 00°0% sdiUsISqUIBIA PUE s8N GO00-01G-0EZ-0001
%L0L 2 000% e LS 89°'851% 00 00e% 000$ 00°0% slesay Jo) paseyaung sallddng  0000-S-08Z-0001
%EGFEB 00°0$ 6C°CLY'TS L #9254 00°000'% 000$ 0008 {S37ddNS 301340isenddng saelSILIWPY [B12USS  £000-LGP-0EZ-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 000% 0008, {12 SOAS WALNAWODISeIUSG PRlIRNUDD PUB PRSBUAING - B0  FLO0-068-0S2-0001
%L6LZ6 0089/% S6'GR6'GLE 509554 000VE'LLS 00°0% 0003 SOTIAISG PRIEIUOD PUB POSBLAING - BUIQ  0000-06E-08E-0001
%000°G2L 00°0% 00'9RZ'ZS 00z94 00°8¥0'E$ 000% oo'os 5994 yiomiaN Buunoody wuciun  QO0D-ZLE-0EZ-0001
%000°0 00°65€'Z3 00'0% 00'0% 00°65£'2% 00°0% o0'0% ssowueg Bulpny  0000-14E-08Z-000)
samnpuadxg asuzeg sainpuadxg QLA efuRIquInsUS lo} uoneudosddy waunsnipy L£/zZ1 LEEL JweN Junocoay 2P0 WNO2Y
% QLA paiaqunauaup SALSIY USLIND 1eul4 aolielgqumnauyg souBAqUINaUg
A0} paAlosay 104 paatasay
£20¢/0%/6 10 sY
pund Ag
Z'€Z0ZA NVN snje)g uonenrdoiddy

WNd 90:+E:¢ £202/3/0L

ALNNGO MHVLS ‘AdvHEl1 2IM8Nd YAYINIW



End

Minerva Public Library

September 2023 Financial
Reports

Submitted for October
2023 Board Meeting



Director's Report—September, 2023

Building and Grounds—the Bill Powell stafue up, but waiting for the plague
installation and if there will be a dedication.

We are waiting for installation of automaitic paper towel dispensers in the rest
rooms and kitchen areas. We are also waiting on installation of new automatic
hand soap dispensers to replace the current pump style attached to the sink
that is leaving stains in the sinks.

The problems with the security alarm system are now daily. We regularly use the
bypass system to set the alarm. The system was installed by 215t Century and our
representative is Gary Weikart. They will be here this week to install the
new/updated system.

We are behind on installing hew cameras for the rest of the building. There are 9
cameras waiting to be updated and adding one additional camera to monitor
the statue area. The quote from 215t Century Integrated Systems totals $8,279
and is in your packets. The control box setting under my desk is now making loud
noises and nof working correctly.

Staffing— We are short staffed as our daily numbers are increasing. We now
have several preschool programs and all except 4t grade of the Elementary
classes are attending for story time and/or to check out books. We are also
pleased to have disability classes now attending. We have expanded our
afterschool activities and have increased attendance of students coming over
after school as well as some parents. Students are spending time in the study
rooms to do their homework while other students are using the new large screen
TVs to play video games. We also have programs such as board games, puzzles,
and other activities. We are now working on adult programming possibilities. We
currently have an adult crochet club, a sewing group, and a book club that
meet weekly in one of our rooms.

Projects—
The Puzzle Trading Program is just finishing with only a few puzzles unclaimed.

We are also just finishing the Annual Fall Book Sale and have had many 1sf time
patrons attend the sale. We sold 37 chairs that needed repair as well as other
items, The community was very pleased to purchase these items. The Book Sale
appears to be setting record numbers for participants and total dollars raised.

08/21/2023TD



class that a student must register for and provide a parent permission slip which
can be accessed electronically as well as paper form. We demonstrate simple
snacks to make after school and not only instruct how to make it, but have the
participants actually make their own. Once everything is ready everyone enjoys
eatfing what they created. This class includes safety in the kitchen through all
aspects,

08/21/2023TD



21st Century Alarm
POBox 4

Salem, Ohio 44460-1474
www. 21 steenturyalarm.com

Minerva Public Library
677 Lynnwood Drive
Minerva, Chio 44657

QUOTE

Quote Date: 09/29/2023
Quote Number; 19744

Site Information
677 Lynnwood Drive
Minerva 44657

ftem Gty Lnit Price Amount
8MPIPVD Eight Megapixel IP Vandal Dome Camera with
IR's, 1/3" Progressive Scan CMOS « 2560
x1440@30fps » 2.8/4/6/8mm fixed lens, » Color: 0.01
Lux @ (F1.2, AGC ON), 0.018 lux @ (F1.6, AGC ON), 0 1.00 450.00 450.00
Lux with IR « H.265+, H.265, H.264+, H.264 « Three
streams ¢ 120dB WDR « 2 Behavior analyses, and face
detection « BLC/3D DNR/RO Matrix IR 2.0
4MP IP Dome Camera - MP Dome 2.8mm: 1/3" CMOS,
ICR, 2592*1520: 30fps; 2560*1440:30fps,2048 x 1520
:30fps,1920 x 1080:301ps, Ultra 265/H.264 /MJPEG,
Triple streams, DC12V & PoE, Micro SD card slot,
9.00 . 150.00

120dB WDR, Audio 1/1,Alarm 1/1, IP67& IK10, Fixed 350.00 >
lens (2.8mm,4.0mm,optional), IR range: up to 30m, 3-
Axis TR-]JBO3-G-IN, TR-WMO03-D-IN, TR-]B07 /WMO03-
G-IN
0ovVS IP LICENSE 10.00 165.00 1,650.00
16 Port POE Network Switch 1.00 319.00 319.00
CAT6 Plenum Orange - Camera Drops 10.00 85.00 850.00
Insta'llation, Setup, programming of the above 1.00 1,860.00 1,860.00
equipment

Sub Total: $8,279.00

Tax: $0.00

Total: $8,279.00

Description: Replace 9 existing analog cameras and add one camera facing

the statue outside

Notes:



